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CEAIMAN: Gentlemen, the meeting is open. I have 

brought Justice Reed over to administer our oath. 

JUSTICE RRRD: Would each of you hold up your right hand? 

(At this point all members of the Commission stood and 

raised their right hands.) 

JUSTICE Rgl3D: I will support and defend the COnStitUtiOn 

of the United States against all enemies foreign and domestic and 

I will bear true faith of allegiance to same. I take this obllgatloP 

freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion, and 

I will well and faithfully discharge the duties of the office which 

I act about to enter, 60 help you God.. 

(Chorus of "So help me God.“) 

CEAIRMAN: We'll sign them, Stanley, and we'll Send them 

over to you. Thank you very much, Stanley. 

(At this point, approximately 3:05 PM, Justice Reed left 

the conference room.) 

CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I have tried to make up a little 

agenda here. We have had to make it on the run because we have 

been in a running operation here and ve have becn putting thing6 on 

a6 they coue to us. Gentlemen, 1 want to say that Mr. Ranlcin was 

able to accept our offer to become General Counsel of our Cou~ni66ion 

and he's been with no most of the time since our last iceeting and 

we have been trytng to tend to the housekeeping part of this thing 

' 60 we ~111 be in business. 

I have no report of the minutes of the prior'meatings as yet 

because they have not yet been written up. 1 ht)ve asked the Attorne 

General to arite them up and send.them to UE and then ve can have 

then approved at a later date. 

AF rngsrds Number Three on the agenda, we have found Some 

quar';ers *&ich, I think, you till find are nearly ideal for our 
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purposes. They are located on tno fourth floor of this little 

Veterans of Foreign Wars building, just a block or two away from 

here. The Government has leased ten thousand square feet Of space 

in there. ThOy have some other people in there but they were able 

to move them to give US the entire fourth floor Of the building, 

and if we should need more space they tell us that they can give 

it t0 US on the floor below it. It is a brand new building. It's 

as clean as thistle and in all respects, I think, is adequate. We 

have a room on the fourth floor'that is large enough for Our 

Commission aeetiugs, and if we need more space for more people to 

be in the room atone time we can use the meeting rook of the 

Veterans of Foreign Wars. They use it very seldom and they have 

said we can use that. This will give you an idea of the size of "_ . 
it. It will set up to two hundred people, In addition to the 

Commission, or we can divide it off into three rooms. SO I think 

we have every facility that we need over there. We have Office 

space for those who are Out of the city: Mr. Dulles and Mr. iW.Xoy. 

I think all told that they are about as nice quarters as we can 

-get. They are close to everybody. 

We only have one problem. We have a little problem cf 

R-king there. Senator, the park%ng lot of the new Senate buildis? 

is directly across the street, and I wonder if we can get a little 

space for s0me of our 2eOple. I'm told you have a large lot there 

and all Of it is fiat used. 

EXN. RUSSZXL: I'm sure it can be arranged. If there is 

no unusual niunter I'm sure %i3t can bz zrraniyd. Z'd like to know 

how many sp%xs we'll riced. 

C:iA;RRAY: We'll find Out and let you know. The reason 

it's sssectial fey US to hare some space is that %ere are no othe; 
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places around there possible for more par!ting space, and we're in 

the winter season. It gets dark now about four-thirty or five 

o'clock, and I'm just afraid to have our women employees moving 

around that part of our city in the dark. I don't even let them 

go from our building over to our parking lot, which is a block away 

Without OffiCerS being stationed there to look in their Cars WhXl 

they get there to see that there is no one around. I think you have 

had some experiouce. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I thilnk we have a policeman on duty at 

all times. 

CHAIRRAN: Yes. So, if you,like, the offices are open. 

We're in husiness over there. If we have time, and you'd ?.ike to 

do it, I'd like to have you go over and see it this afternoon, at 

the conclufiion of tne meeting. Are you in agreement that tha place 

and everything is acceptable? 

ti. PGRD: I so moye, if you want a rcsolutfon. 

SEN. EUSSRLL: I second it. 

CHAIRMAN: Is there any further discussion? 

(No response.) 

ChAIRHAN: All in favor say "Aye'? 

(Chorus of 'Ayes.9 

CRAIRIUN: Coniiary minded? 

(No response.) 

CHAI.RMAN: The "Ayes" have it. 

PEP. FOGGS: What’s the address? 

CHAIRhiAN: 203 Maryland Avenue. 

kE?. BCCiGS: cat's right near the new Senate building. 

CHATiWAN: Right across the street frcm it. 

hlR, 'RANIC'N: Do you want to gix tham th* tele+one 

number? 
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CHAIRMAN: 961-3365, 

MR. RAI'JKIN: We are going to have a switchboard put in 

so that we can take calls. 

CHAIRMAN: We’re in business over there. Now,it's set up 

with new furniture for us. We have an office manager. GSA sent 

one to us. He's on duty this morning. We have an expert on files, 

who we got from Mr. Grover, the archivist. These people should 

knew the filing business about as well as anyone I'm told, and he 

says this is one of his very best men. Mr. Rankin is there with 

his secretary, And we have an arrangement made with GSA so we can 

borrow cur secretarial help. 

SEN. RUSSEIJG Mr. Chief Justice, that brings to mind the 

matter of the reporter. Will we...utilixe the Department of Justice 

reporters all the way through or are me supposed to get other 

reporters irom some of the reporting agencies. 

CXAIRMAN: i&r. Rankin and I were talki;lg about that 

today. We came to the conclusion that we would suggest to yOU 

that we get a reporting agency of our own. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I think that would be highly advisable, 

where we can. At least we won't,be criticized for things that 

cculd be brought in, as so often happens. 

SEP. COOPER: What worries me is the security. 

r3HAIRM.H: There Ml.11 be a man. Before we get,to that 

may we just finish this about the XepOrterS., Do any of you know 

reporting systems which shouid be used? After we. got through 

talkinf: to ?¶r. Katzenbach tuc)ay he merltionzr! s01ne firm. Perhaps 

you would k;loa it fro;,1 your legislative committees. I don't khox. 

HR. DULLES: There's a good ore in the Armed Services. 

SEH R~JSSXLL* . . YfarCr and Faui. We had tkm 'during the 

M~clL-tLvr hearing. They're very good. I'm not trying to sell 
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anyone. There are two or three different ones up on the Hill. 

IUR. RANKIN: Someone recommended the Alderson firm'. 

CHAIRMAN: Do any of yet? know that firm? SuppOSe SsUator I 

you know these people, you have had a little more exPerience than 

any of us, suppose you let us know which one would be best to Use. 

SEN. RUSSELL: They all use practically the same system, 

if they're all cleared. Of course, our people have to have the 

very highest clearance over there. 

CRAIRMAN: Who does your work over there? 

S%N. RUSPELL: I think it's Gard and Paul. 

MR. DULLES: That's familiar to ue. 

SEN. RUSSELL: They have been doing it ever since the 

Armed Services Committee was org;rqizcd. 

CHAIRM~ Do any of the rest of you know an)- repCrtiUg 

firms? I don't know a reporting firm in the city. ?dy recommen&- 

tion wouldn't be worth anything. Will you be satisfied with that 

firm? 

SEN. BUSSELl,: Yes, indeed. I know they're topfiight. 

The Appropriations Committee has a different fir&L f  think tbey’ze 

practFcally all cleared. I know this firm is cleared. We have 

scms of the most sensitive hearings on the I'd11 and there have 

been ~10 le.&s at all. 

CRAIRXAN: 1s it agreeable to the rest of you to take 

tte firm, wlia.taver fi,rm it is, that the Armed Services Comsittee 

has? 

ZEN. i0oPRz: I so move. 

SCN RUSSELL' . . I wculd prefer to have sOme staff get 

in touch with t3eu. and have thorn see Mr. tin&in. If that iS 

agreeable i'll <all them to get in touch wit-h MY. Pailkin. 



C?HAIIWAN: Is that agreeable with everyone? Very well, 

that will be done, and Mr. Rankin; you have the power to act after 

you discuss it with Senator Russell. 

go I think that in about all we have on the housekeeping 

aff ai&. can you think of anything? 

NR. FLANXIN: The question was asked about security 

cle&xnce. 

SEN. CWPER: Piles, for example. 

c!HAIRrrlAl?: Yes? 

SZN. COOPER: You have to go in and get them, I suppose, 

go down there and get what you want to reati and return it. What 

about the security investigation on whoever keeps those files? 

uiAIRrUN: Well, of course, we wouldn't have anyone in 

there who doesn't have full clearance on top secret matters handling 

those files. We'll go through the Department of Justice and GSA 

on that. I'm hopeful that we won't have to have any investigations 

made, that we can borrcw all of those people who have been already 

cleared, so that it won't take any time to do it. I would think, 

from what I've heard, that could be done. And then ve have this 

whole floor, as I've told you, and GSA said they vould have a gxcd 

OD that floor twenty-four hoers a day. So I think we're in pretty 

good shape from that standpoint, John. Does that answer your 

question? 

SEN. COGPER: Yes. 

m. NC CLOY: When you take those documents cut, for 

exa&e, they have a regular procedure. 1 vish they would do that. 

In my cffice they sent u$ somebody.and they prescribed the type 

safe to have and vhere it should be located, and maybe you.want-20 

do the same thing. 
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MR. DU&LRS: I have a safe that meets the CfualificationS. 

I don't have a guard. I don't think that's neceesary. 

cl+UWAN! I suppose we all have safes, most of ue that 

are In the Government service. 

sdli. RUSSELL: I only have a file safe. The only thing 

I: have is a guard on duty. He's on duty tvonty-four hours a day. 

I don't intend to keep out anything that is essential. 

SEN. COOPSR: For those of us that are here it is rather 

simple, We can go to these ofSices, take anything out, and return 

it. 

MR. AK CLOY: Obey have an FSI unit up there in New York 

that koeps a very close check. Lots of times they t&e them back 

at the end of the day and put them In their on safe. 

MR. RANSIN: We can arrbge to have a loc!red file cabinet 

in the office for you and Xr. Dulles, because you asked for 

offices here, and we can arrcn;;e idth the FBI to check out any 

security. 

MR. MC CLOY: That office doesn't have to be too formal. 

Just a place to s?.t dorm. 

an office 

the files 

that. 

we havs; a 

help? 

MR. DDLLES: A cqxwate office isn't necessary. I have 

here In my house. 

~%tSUfAN: Very well, 

UR. DCLLRS: I think that people that are in charge of 

should have Top Secret clearance, 

CHAIRNAN: Yes. Yie won't deal with anything less than 

Wit, RATWIN: hnd for any.02 the members of the Congreo!: 

place over there where they can examine things. 

Et. DLl'.LlRS: What Pre you going to do about stenographic' 
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CHAIRMAN: Be hope to borrow all of that from secretarial 

help that has been cleared. It will enable us to start right in 

businessr I have been given assuzances that we would be able to 

get secretaries, without question, from the Department of Defense. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I have one suggestion. .If you can, get 

good ones. 

NR. DULLRS: I was trying to get you one from the CIA, one 

whc had been in the CIA but who had to leave for maternity reasons. 

I think I can get one very quickly. 

CYAIRMAN: Well, I would thiuk, Mr. Rankin, you can 

confer with Hr. Dulles if you have any difficulty getting them 

from one of the departments here. Rut I hope we don't have to 83 

out into the open market and employ anybody. That I don't want 

to do. 1 think it can be arranged without that. 

MR. D-ULLES: Ke'lr probably have to pay these, Won't We? 

KZ. RAiWIN: l?e hope they'll be given to us. 

Nil. D'JLLES: At least somebody else. I don't know. 

SEN. FORD: It might jeopardize this continuity of 

employment or service, Allen. 

CfUURMA11: I-t ILifgAt. 

-i!X. DTJLLES: That's true. 

CRAIRMA??: So I would be inclined to try to borrow them 

and we'll see,if it crzates any problem v/c'li come back to dis- 

cussing some cthar way. 

Gentlzaen, you all have, I am sure, a copy of the FBI report, 

We just got today one copy of the State Department report, and 

we’re ,z,sking them, of course, tomake other copies and send a copy 

to eac:-& member of the Commission. 'That was just handed to Mr. 

Rankin sbortiy bci'ore noon today. 



b!R. DULLES: They'll be delivered to Mr. Rankin. Will 

they be held in the office for us? My copy of the FBI report got 

to me all right but I was surprised. It got there in a big box 

and I thought it was some more of my books. I shoved it aside and 

I didn't have it under any security at all. 

MR. MC CLOY: The FBI I thought was very particular in 

giving it to me. They delivered it in person. 

MR. DULLRS: if they're all delivered to you then we Can 

pick it up from you. 

MR. RANKLN: (Nods head.) 

CBAIRMAN: We have been told that bfr. Rnnkin has been 

notified by the Secret Service that they'll perhaps have their 

report ic before the end of the week. The CIA said that It has 

no big report to make but it has some communications that it wants 

to present to us and it wili do so when Mr. Rankin telis them we're 

ready zor it. 

MR. DULLES: They have not seen the annexes to the FBI 

report. They do not have those. Their report could only be of 

value, in my opinion, unless they have something extraneous, after 

they have seen the FBI report. 

ifiR. MC CLOY: But they do have something that is 

extraneous... 

XR. DU&LES: That we ought to get. 

CBAIRIYL9N: Yes. They have the trip down to Mexico, for 

oue thing, 1 know. Where he went to the Cuban Emiiassy down there, 

and ps.?cibl,v some other apeilcy. So whatever ones there are that 

come i? to play se'11 see that there are copies made for all of 

YOU. .@..i+i I think we also ought Co make a formal recommendation 

of the Texas peqle to send us their zcl;orts. I had proposed to 
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talk to the Attorney General this afternoon, after our meeting, 

and invite him and his attorney, a man by the name of Jaworski, 

who bears an excellent reputation in his State for all purposes, 

and ask him to come down here and visit with us tomorrow and talk 

about tte matter of liaison between the State of Texas and our 

Commission. Prom what I have learned from the Attorney General 

and from Mr. Jaworski I am satisfied that it will be forthcoming, 

we can do business with them on a very fine plane. 

SEN: RUSSELL: Do you intend to ask about the police 

force or just go tlzough the FBI? 

CHAIRMAN: I have hoped, Senator, that we might be able, 

as far as Texas is concerned, to deal with the Attorney General of 

the State but, as you know, you're, dealing with people who depend 

upon - -elationships between them, of which I'm not certain, 2nd I 

felt it would be better if we could deal directly with the Attorney 

General of the State and get everything from him. 

SEN. RUSXLL: I agree with that but I think it would 

be well for us to know if there are any independent files given 

by the State Police independent from that as kept by the Dalias 

Department of Police. 

-- CHAIRMAN: We'll check that, Senator. If it is your 

dosiro we'll ask all of those agencies. 

SRI?. RIJSSELL: I think you’re exactly right in going 

through the Attorney General. 

RdP. SOGGS: In connection with this matter, prior to 

your ;cr-rival this afternoon, soae of us inquired informally if 

there ;-xi a;ly security Mth respect to Mrs. Oswald. She's a 

Russia; citizen. She might Just take off and leave. 

WI. DWiiLES: J1 was rather worried about that. She's 

10 



been in touch ;Kith the Embassy, that we know, and of course she 

might just take off and go to Mexico. 

CHAIRMAN: The only thirg that I heard was that the 

Secret Service took her into protective custody so that nothing 

would happen to her. Now, what they have done since that time I 

don't know. They were afraid that something might happen to her, 

as happened to her husband, so they took her to some unknorn place, 

I think. 

REP. BORD: It would be another bad flavor, I think. 

CHAIRMAN: You're exactly right. 

MR. YC CLDY: There's another woman hsre that intrigues 

me and that is i&s. Paine. 

MR. DULLES: And her husband, too. I understand there's 

a report on that. 

SEN. RUSSELL: There's no-thing absolutely normal about 

any phase of it, 

CHAIRXAN- . Well, gentlemen, to be very frank about it, 

I have read thai; report two or three times and I have not seen 

anything in there yet that has not been in the press 

SEN. RUSSELL: I couldn't agree with that more. I have 

read it through once very carefully, and I sent through it again 

at places I had mazked, and practically everything in there has 

come out in the press at one time‘or another, a bit here and a bit 

ttere. 

'IK. D'JLLRS: Some of the details of the.annexes are not 

in thb >.t3sS . 

SCN. RUSSELL: That's true. 

MR. DULIES: I wish ae could get from tbe FBI mare 

readable a,lnexes. There are three, four, or five annexes there 

and I think thay ought to assume the responsibility of writing them 

11 
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so we can read them. 

REP. FORD: I agree with you. I've had a terrible time 

trying to read some of the notes of Oswald and I think that, as a 

convenience to us, it would be very helpful if it was typetiitten 

Up SO tiW.t it would be very readable, 

MR. DUWS: His handwriting is very hard to dicipher. 

They do a better job of diciphering the handwriting than we do. 

MEL YC CLOY: I think that you've got to bear in mind 

that they were under pressure to get this to us, and this only 

purports to be a summary. The grammar is bad and you can see they 

did not polish it all up. It does leave yo-I pome loopnoles in this 

thing but I think you have to realize they put this thlllg together 

very fast. 

R?ZP, BOGGS: 
. 

There's nothing in there about Governtx 

Connally. 

C:i.~I2,klAiJ: NO. 

SXN. CQ0PX.R: And whether or not they found any bullets 

In him. .- 

MR. MC! CLOY: This bullet business leaves me confused. 

CHAIRMAi?: It's totally inconclusive. 

SE!?. RUSSELL: They couidn't find where one bullet came 

silt that struck the President and yet they found a bullet in the 

stretcher. 

MR. h!c CLOY: I think you ought to have the autopsy 

documents. 

CDAIRKXN: 3p all ryeans me ought to hale' the medical 

reports. We ought to have them as part of this document here 

because :.hey might play a very important part in it. 

m. MC CLOY: I understand there 

abcut this, hut there's a report in Dallas 
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attended him there, and than there was a rather thcrough autopsy 

up at Walter Reed. 

REP. FORD: Bethesda. 

CHAIRNAN: Yes. So if there is no objection We'll settle 

for whatever medical reports there are from the several agencies. 

MR. MC CLOY: Maybe we ought to ask the State Department, 

if we don't get the original Mexican authorities report. The 

Mexican police ?eOple got into this thing and maybe they'll give 

you a report such as the Russians gave us. I don't know about that. 

When WQ get the State Department report that may be an original 

document to it that we could take a look a3 because there are some 

things developing down there that certainly require our attention. 

CIiAIRMAN: Yes, I agrse. with that. I have never read . 
the State Department report and I'm sure Xi. Rankin hasn't tither 

because it did not come in time today for us to do it, but we'll 

certainly do that. 

MR. DULLES: The Soviet reports are entirely incomplete. 

They only relate to correspondence with'the Embassy. Thers must 

be a great many reports that they have, you know, from his diary 

and so forth and so on. __-_ En&her the State Depa?=Went wants to 

. ask the Russians for any other material regarding him during his 

stay iu Russia, it seems t;, me we ought to give them a chance to 

come forward on that. If they refuse us, and they probably will, 

then when wo publish these diaries, and so on, it will show that 

a great de?i went on between the Soviet Government and US, only 

kncwn ?; Wssia, not around here. 

Id!?. MC CLOY: I think that's a good point. Another thirg 

before A forget it - I did not mean to interrupt - I think we 

ought i:G gat the full police report o:i the I:'slkor assault because 
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there was a bullet involved and it had very much the same aspects, 

accurate long-distance shot. Although I know at the time they 

said it was a .30 caliber bullet, the oifference between .3O and 

6.5 isn't too great and another examination of that bullet may 

show different, but there must be a laboratory report on that. 

CHAIRMAI?: Are we ready to go to the next item, number 

five. I had the feeling that, after studying this report, unless 

we had the raw materials that went into the making of this report 

and had en opportunity to examine those raw materials and make our 

own aopraisal, that any appraisal of this report would be little 

or nothing, and it, therefore, occurred to me that 'Re perhaps 

ougbt to have a resolution requesting all agencies and departments 

furnish all raw materials upon which the reports given to us are 

based. And reports of raw materials from ail dovelopmcnts 

pertaining to this matter since the last rcaorts were made. In 

that way we can make our own appraisal of these raw reports and 

we can form what is going on from day to day in this field. If we 

'should get out of one line of investigation without knowing perhaps 

that it had been taken out of the picture by something else that 

developed later it would be a terrible waste of time and effort. 

So I would hope that would bc done, and for ycur consideration I 

have prepared a little resolution that would take care, I thought, 

I of that situation. Beaolve that the Commission request at once 

from all investigative agencies and departments of the Government 

ran materials on which reports to the Commission are based, 

toget with all raw materials and reports concerning developments 

about the work of the Commission since the date of such prior 

report:,, 

REP. BCGGS: I would adopt that. 

S3N. R'JSSELL: I second it. 

14 



MR. MC CLOY: I have one questjon about it. Does this 

mean that the request would include only agencies of the Government? 

Should it not perhaps cover the raw materials of the Attorney 

General, the reports of the police departments? 

CRATRHAN: Do you wdnt to do that? I don't krloa that 

we have a right to demand that. We do have, if it's necessary, 

the right to demand these because the President has put it in his 

executive order, but we thought that this was coufined to ,ths 

departments of the United States Government when UC capitalized 

the word government there, department of the Government. 

MR. MC CLOY: Sight you not.want the other SouI-ce 

material, too? We have the right of subpoena that would reach 

that. . . \ 

. 

CHAIhWN: Ye$, perhaps; it's all right with me if you 

want to put it in. Raybe -se ought to make it a separate resolution. 

SEN. RUSSELL: i thought the Chief Justice intended to 

request this through the Texas Commission and if they're not 

willing to delivar it it would be simple for us to take some action. 

I am sure we could. 

MR. MC CLOY: I think it's something that we ought to 

have in mind. 

CWIRIAN: We'll have it in mind, and if the Texas people 

come here tomorrow I can talk to them about that and ne'll try to 

reach some understanding on that, and if we.can't we can talk again 

about what is necessary to get. I think we'll have no trouble. 

SEN, RUSSELL: l7e can, of course, get it from the 

Government offices right away if.we have to, 

HR. NC CLOY: This last sentence, the last phrase, 

together with all raw materials and reports concerning developments 
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about the work of the Commission since the date of such prior 

reports. It's not developments about the mork of the CcmmiSSiOA, 

it's developments -- 

RRP. FORD: -- concerned with the work of the Comnission 

Ew. MC CLOY: That raised the question in my mind, do 

We Want everything i:l connection with Ruby at this time, that 

brings up this question? 

~CZiAI*RMAN: 'ibat has not been iuclcded in his ragort. 

MR. ?dc CIXIP: Whether we want to get into that 2erdiAg 

a murder trial, that puzzles me, but I think the wording there 

ought to be changed. 

REP. FORD: Concerned with the work of tile Commission. 

C'RAIDMN: Concerned with. . 
SEN. XTJSSELL: As a matter of fact, I would bo opposed 

to any repart on the !2uby case. I don't kaow that we should slow 

dovA our investigation for sczethiug that pertains to Ruby. 

*REP. 8oGGs: I agree with that. One of the keys to this 

whole thing is Ruby. 

CHAIR!!: Let me see, Congresssan Ford, you suggest -- 

REP; FORD: I would eliminate the following ard substitute 

ccncerned with. 

MR. MC CLOY: Reports concerned. 

CRAIRUAN: You would not want concerning developments? 

MR. RANKIN: Substitute the nord of for the first 

concerning, br. Chief Justice. 

CHAIRHAN: How would you have It read then? Just read 

it as you would have it? 

MR. RANKIN: Of developments concerned with the work of 

the Commission. 
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HR. DDLLES: The,CIA might have some informaticn, Fould 

this cover it? 

' 'XAIRBAN: We would not send them the letter until we 

had their summary regort. C!eld get their report and then we'd 

send this Rind of a letter to them, We have the report from the 

State Department and the FBI and we could send this to them nOW 

but the others we would wait until we get their reports. 

REP. BOGGS: Is it possible that come agencies might 

have some material and these agencies might not make a report at 

all? 

CHAIRNAN: Are you thinking of agencies other than these 

four we have talking about? 

REP. BOGGS: Yes. I can',t imagine what they would be. 

Treasury Department? 

CF!IRMN: Irnmfg?ation Service? 

REP. BCGGS: That's ri--'rt I;& . 

CBAIRHAN: And they are concerned with this thing, too. 

r:aybo we ought to have a report from them. 

REP. FORD: I assume that the State Department report 

would include the passport and visas. 

CHAIRNAN: But the Immigration Service is an agency of 

the Department of Justice. 

m. NC CLOY: Will there be a separate Treasury report 

from the Secret Service report? 

!JR. D'ZLLES: There will be, I think. Didn't you say the 

Secret Service report was almost completed? 

NR. NC CLOY: The Treasury would have to have a report 

separate from the Secret Service report. The Department of Justice 

has memoranda files but they are not FBI' files. 
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CBAIRhlAN: !'lell, I think Mr. Rankin ought to ezplorc 

all of those things and come back to us at a future meeting, and 

if there are any situations that are not covered in that regard 

we could take care of it by resolutions, 

REP. BCGGS: I can foresee situations, aside from any 

criminal aspects, such as ascertainin;g how much a person is 

receiving, how he's spending it, and of course thie can be very 

significant in an investigation. 

SXN. -RUSSELL: It could involve the Post Office Dcpartmont. 

MR. MC CLOY: He got money orders. 

REP. BOGGS: Everyone has all kinds of questions,reading 

2hat FBI report leaves a million questions. 

hfR. DULLES: One other,.po:nt, Mr. Chairman, I know in . 
the case cf the CIA they can't GoTmuch on the Soviet end until 

they receive these papers that have been rubzittcd to us by the 

FBI. They have been working for a long vhilc, I know. It stazted 

when I was there. What is the SOP, what is the procedure on an. 

&nerican going abroad, especially someone from the timed Services? 

There' s a certain procedure to handle that. We know about it frou 

the defectors that we have had, and they aould like to got their . _ 

hands on the report. I'm not authorized to give it and I would 

not do so if they can get the raw mztcrial in these reports, in 

these diaries of Oswald, and these other reports. Then they caa 

start tracing back and see what is not being told us by the 

Russians. The Russians have not told us anything about it but 

they were paying him money, quite substantiai sums, but I want to 

warn you that the Russian figure,is before the reevaluation, so 

it is really one-tenth of the present basis, some five thousand 

rubles. I ~2s shocked at first. The reevaluation 'of the ruble 
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took place in January, 1951, and this ~2s in 1960. Those we 

points we ought to get information on. When they should be made 

available is for theCommission to decide. What is your attitude 

about making these available, what do you think should t-e done? 

CHAIRMAX: Well, I think that we ought to first read 

not only the FBI report but the State Dep2rtment report and the 

::ecret Service-report alid whatever the CIA h2s. Those FOUL-I be 

the first agencies, and then when we have read those and digested 

.:hem we can ascertain, I think, what other agencies of the 

Government we might want to report to us, and we might even be 

able to give some specific things that we do want. I think before 

!Lt's over we’re going to want an independent report from the 

Immigration and Naturalization Service in this situation because 

they have had much to 30 with CsxUd. I think the CIA is right, 

it can't do much on ihe Russian end until they get this raw 

rxterial, and they can do quite a good deal. 

REP. BGGGS: Whether any agency of the.Goverxnent h2s 

any report they should report to us. Do you think they'll report 

xo us without request? I know the FBI will, the State Department, 

the Secret Service, but should we have n resolution requesting 

all departments and all agencies that have any infcrmltion 

concerning the subject matter of this investigation to submit 

reports to us? 

AC?. RANSIN: I can make special inquiry and come back 

to you and report as to any department or agency,that has such 

inforrrztion if you wish. 

El. MC CLOY: Why not send out a catchall? 

CHAIRMAR: Congressman, the only reason I would think 

that perhaps we'ought to have this resolution, ~1~s any other 

thing that we w/ant to have, is this, that there may be some delay 
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on the part of some agency to give us all the raw materials and 

I would like to have it made as specific as possible, if that iS 

the desire and the wish of this Commission. But I would certainly 

want to follow it up later with all of the things that you fLI‘e 

suggesting. 

REP. EQGGS: Well, that suits me. 

SEN. COOPER: lb-4 are directing that now to the chief 

reports that we need. 

SBR. RUSSELL: It will take quite a while to digest th;rt 

mass of matter, if there is that much, I think it will take a 

truck. 

CHAIRklAN: Yes, I have no doubt. 

REP. FORD: hIr. Chairman, I have had several members of . 
the Uouse, who served on committees that might have an area of 

jurisdiction, and apparently they may ha-x some information. I 

?l-ink the ImAgration S~~bcoim!.ttce of the Housa Committee on the 

Judiciary has had some information, or might have had some hearings. 

Kould it be apgropriate to contact Mr. .Celler, who is the 

Chairman of the Rouse Committee c;n the Judiciary? Who is the 

ether Chairman? 

CHAIW: Senator Eastland. 

REP. FCRD: I don't knew what they have but several 

cambers of the Xouse Committee have told me that their committee 

was interested. They may have information. I think they Tocld be 

more than glad to be helpful. 

CHAIRRAN: I would think if they have anything they should 

contact us. I think that everyone that we have any reason to 

believe has any information on this case should be contacted, It’s 

pretty difficult to say now who just they might be, but-1 agree . . 

with you all those people should be, yes. I would think that would 
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be a matter of first importance to try to find that out. Raybe 

it can reported at the next meeting. 

SiIN. RUSSELL: It might be well for Mr. Rankin to contact 

them f&n time to time because if you do nothing else you hnve to 

keep do& criticism. If they've had a chance to say their piece 

they won't be highly critical. 

CHAIRMAN: Yes. I have had in my office possibly a 

dozen calls from different senatorial or congressional offices 

rsking where they can get in touch with us, what is the telephone 

number, where are you in business, Uell, we were not in business 

?t the time so I couldn't answer them. Now we are artd we want 

?hose people to be satisfied and we'll work it out. Fell, 

gentlemen, is there any further discussion of this resolution? . 
If not, is there a motion? 

REP. BOGGS: I so r.ove it. 

SEN. COCPRR: I second it. 

cxiA1RMAN: It has been moved and seconded the.t the 

resolution be adopted. Is there any further discussion? All In 

favor say "Aye"? 

(Chorus of 'Ayes.") 

CRAIRNAR: Contrary minded? 

(1~0 response.) 

CHAIRMAN: The "Ayes" have it, the resolution Is adopted. 

'r'he next thing on our agenda is the question of staff planning. 

I told you we're going to beg and borrow all the staff that we 

can frcm the agencies, people who already have clearance, so that 

it won't be necessary to have long,checks made on them, I think 

the time has come for us to get a few lavyers to work with Mr. 

Rankin on the organizing of the situation because I feel that this 
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wotk will have so many ramifications that it x.&t be divided into 

epecific categories, For instance, I think the life of Oswald 

has to be traced from the day of his birth right down to the time 

that he was assassinated. I think that is something that a%mld 
I 

be departmeatizod so that somebody can handle the direct respon- 

sibility of doing that, notwithstanding any other thing that stands 

in the way, somebody ought to be able to cut through everythiDg 

and come up to us with as complete a report as It is humanly possible 

to have of the life of Lee Oswald. 

Secondly, I think it is almost as Important to US to 

have the life of Ruby done exactly the same way. I think that 

even the facts surrounding the assassination should lend itself 

to categories. I think the day o.f the assassination, in and of \ 
itself, is something of tremendous importence to us, and it should 

be ferreted out to the very 'nth degree. Somebody should be 

nssigned to that. I think that yorhaps we ought to have a 

thorough investigation made by someone as to the relationship 
-. . between the FBI and the Secret Service and the CIA in connection, 

not only with this matter, but in matters of this kind so that we 

can do something worthwhile in the future. I tell you why I think 

tihat. I notice in this report that on the 24th of June of this 

;'ear, after all that was known about Osnald being a defector and 

being interested in the Fair Play yor Cuba Committee, and all of his 

other activities, he walked into the Immigration Office, cr some 

office in New Orleans, on the 24th day of June, and on the 25th 

he was given a passport to Russia. That seems strange to me. It 

may be entirely regular but I think that somebody has got to find 

out if that is the way it is usually done, find out if there was 

any departure from the way it is done, and if so why, and so forth. 
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So I thought we ought to have some lawyers to do that work. 

Now, Mr. Rankin has been looking into this situation and he has 

made a small start, not very great, but he has recommended to me 

the use of former commissioner of the New York police Department, 

Francis Adams. Re's a lawyer of repute. He was a good trial 

lawyer. He’s been a trial lawyer ior many, many years, and for 

several years he was head of the police Department of New York. 

Certainly a man who was the head of the Police Department and left 

to continue his practice after a few years, with the, I think, 

approbation of most people, and with a clean bill of health, SO Pnr 

3-s character is concerned, is worthy of consideration. I would 

think a man who was a trial lawyer and who had that experience 

in the biggest police departmentin this country should be an . 
asset to this Commission. And you have found out, have you not, 

that he would be available, Iae? 

MR. RANKiN: Yc 9 . 

CHAIRIIAN: Have you anything else to say concerning him? 

hlR. RAHKIN: Well, I saw him and I was much impressed 

-with him and his dedication and willingness to serve on this 

project. Then I inquired at a number of different places and all 

cl the inquiries were favorable. 

-MR. MC CLOY: .He was one of tbe MC~ that I was looking 

at as a possibility for counsel, and I checked up and every report 

I got on him was favorable. 

REP. FORD: How old a man is he? 

CHAIRNAN: About fifty-five, I would say. 

MR. RANKIN: I think he's a little order than that. 

Sixty years, perhaps. 

MR. DULLES: When was he the head of the police 

department, do you know what years? 
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mAxwiN: I would say, Allen, he came 5n there about 

ten or maybe twelve years ago and was there a few years. Just 

how long I don't khow. 

bCt. DULLES: Ras he been practicing in New York City? 

NR. RANKIN: Yes. 

SEN. RTJSSELL: hir. Chairman, I don't know if he's the 

man or not but while you're speaking of sta:f and while Mr. Rankin 

is here, from my standpoint I hoDe that among these that you'll 

get someone with a most skeptical nature, sort of a Devil's' 

Advocate, who would take this FF31 report and this CIA report and 

go through it and analyze every contradiction and every soft spot 

in it, just as if he were prosecuting them or planning to 

prosecute and trying something like that. Otherwise it will be 
. 

that we have overlooked some very capable man. Maybe the other 

fellow could do it, go through here and take these reports as;if 

he were going to use them to prosecute J. Edgar Hoover. We do 

that when we read it but we have other things in mind, our minds- 

expand to other things and we rationalize. But I think one study 

should be made just frown the standpoint of everyone of these 

reports, if we are ever to reconcile all of this contradictory 

rumor, the relationship of the Secret Service and the FE1 and the 

police deaaitment there, and things of that nature, and in 

employing an attorney cf the staff I hope the Commission will agree 

to get some man who will look for the weaknesses and possible 

contradictions, and study it solely from that standpoint. Unless 

some m.;.n devoted his whole time on it we could shove over a question 

that could be raised five or six years from now that would make 

us look as if we'd been careless. 
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CBAI.RMAN: I agree with you one hundred percent, and we 

have talked about it from that standpoint. Y?e have been looking 

for a man of that caliber, We have been thinking of a lawyer in 

Chicago by the name of Albert Jenner. Be's unquestionably a fine J 

trial lawyer in Chicago and has just that kind of a mind that would 

go into a thing regardless wboit helps or who it hurts, and will 

run it into the ground. This man has been ~rcsident of the 

American Judiciary Society. EQ'S been very active in the American 

Dar Association; I checked him up with Tom Clark, who is the 

Chairman of the Judiciary Committee of the American Bar Association, 

and this man Jenner is the assistant or the vice-chairman of that 

.:onunission. I checked him up with Dean Acheson, who has him on 

his Cormittee on Civil Rules. And I checked him up with several . 
other people who are on that Committee and they all tell me that 

he IS an indefatigable worker and will never commit himself to 

the proposition of anything unless he's certain. I think we!11 

look for moro than one, but I think this man is recognized as a 

very good trial lawyer of Chicago and would do a splendid job for 

us, and he's a public spirited fellow along with it who would feel 

the sense of obligation that he was to assume. 

Those two men are as far as we have gotten. T'm satisfied 

%at you wouldn't go wrong on any of these men, aud we’ve got to 

put this show on the road, as they say. So, unless there is any 

objection, we'd like to start out with those peopie. 

REP. FON): May I ask this question, and I think it is 

very 1':.?;;ortant, but are these men preoccupied with the I2w and 

not in-.'ulved in extraneous matters, these areas of one extreme or 

the cfS?r? 
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CEAIW: I can tell you this, that this man Jenner's 

specialty is to handle big antitrust cases. Re's against'the 

Government on those cases, but be's a lawyer's lawyer and a 

businessman's lawyer and be’s a court lawyer, and I think SO 

recognized anywhere. I don't think there could he any quastion 

about him. 

REP. FORD: This is a serious concern I have and I think 

Tye've got to be scrupulously careful in this regard Yhen we're 

KZstting the top people we are talking about, and if there's no 

question about it, that's fine. 

CHAIRMAN: Well, I tell you, I don't believe we should 

have ideologists either. We're looking for lawyers, not ideologists 

And we want people who will do a lawyer's job here, and a thorough, 

tough lawyer's job, and I wouldn't have anyone who did not measure 

up to that standard. 

SEN. COOPER: T!hnt is his lest ilcrue, the last man? - 

cEA1RMAN: Jenner. . . . 

REP. BOGGS: Not relate; to the former senator? 

CRAIRNAN: There is no connection there. 

hlR. bit CLQY: I have an idea, W. Chief Justice, that 

somewhere along the line you're going to have somebody from the 
_ 

Fspartment of Justice. Be's got to be diluted, to be sure, but 

some young man from the Department there vho is used to Govcrniient 

affairs, as well as having some knowledge of what the FBI does in 

relation to the Department of Justice. You know there is some 

feeliq ietween the two. And I have a feeling that maybe somebody 

who is Zsaling with Government or Federal criminal matters would 

be usef::: in this thing. I'm not saying we do, but that might ease 

your work a bit if you got a good, bright 'felloiv.from there, and 
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go anywhere else you want to. One man on your staff that has had 

that experience, I think, would be of help. 

CHAIRMAN: Jack, may I say this to you, I should have 

stated it before, but we have been working with all of these 

departments the last week with the idea in mind of having each one 

of them give us a liaison man to work with us on this thing. Me 

have done that through Katzenbach, and Hatzeobach said he would 

like to have some connection with it himself, to supervise it, but 

<hat he would give us a man, exactly such as you*re speaking about 

now, and he suggested that a young man named Williams in his 

department could fill the bill. He's one of the most promising, 

cae of the most brilliant young lawyers over there. He said he 

doesn't know whether he can get that particular man released but 

that is the type of man he's trying to give us. 

We have been in communication, with Mr. Rankin, with J. Edgar 

Hoover and he has named a man from his Bureau vho will be at our 

beck and call and will be the liaison man with them. Rat is his 

name? 

MR. RANHIN: Malay(?). He's in Mr. Rosen's office. Mr. 

Rosen would be in charge. He's supposed to be next in line to 

!% . Rosen, 

CHAIRMAN: Then we have asked the same t!ling of the Stzte 

Department and the State Department has designated its counsel, 

its chief counsel, Mr. Shayes(?) to be the liaison man. l'le have 

talked with the Secret Service and they have recommended their 

Genera‘ Zounsel. 

MIX. RANKIN: Mr. Belon(3). I’m not sure of t& spelling. 

I just ,;; >t the name over the phone. 

CHAIRNAN: 'Didn't you talk with the CIA about it? 

hm. RANHIN: Yes, blr. Helms(?). : 



CBAIRMAN: Now, we thought that within 3 couple of days 

we could get those people together and sit down and analyze this 

situation and try to bring about some of the things that I have 

been talking here about, departmentize this thing. All of it vioxl't 

be everybody's business. It is just too big to handle, and I'm 

sure that they will be able to help us and keep us in touch with 

their departments. They're the men that they want us to deal with 

and I think they're the men we,ought to deal with. Wasn't there 

Pomebody from the Department of Defense? 

MR. RANKIN: Mr. Armlisky(?). 

CHAIRMAN: These are not our selections. 

MR. RANKIN: blr. Sorensen from the White House. 

CHAIRMAN: Oh, yes, Mr, Sorensen from the White House. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Vhat is 

these men? Are they liaison, or 

CBAIR!,lAN: Liaison and 

SEN. COOPER: You mean 

. 
supposed to be the function of 

what? 

nothing else. 

if we need material? 

MR. RANKIN: If we have any difficulty in getting anything 

from those agencies or departments they're the ones we would deal 

vtith. 

CHAIRMAN: pie would want to keep them sufficiently advised 

?o that the heads of their departments Ml1 have confidence that 
_. Ne're doing our work. 

MR. RANKIN: They're on a high enough level In each case 

SO that we would expect to get a response from them, which is a 

good i.- dlcntion for the Commission I thought. 

CBAIRMAN: Then, also, we have had a man assigned from 

the Bureau of the Budget so that we could cut right through and 

not have great delays in getting what we need. And we have a man 

assigned to us from GSA who has been very helpful and expeditious 
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CM-: ,I thougqt, to start with, if we can surround 

our General Counsel with half a dozen good lawyers, like the 

lawyers we're talking about, and then maybe recruit from some 

place or other a few men to work under them, two or 'three young 

men, and maybe we could get some of those from the Government to 

help them out without being on our regular staff, we would be 

asking a good start of it, and If we had to expand that would be 

something else, but I think that's enough to start with. I think 

we might get confused If we got more, but I think we could very 

easily, tomorrow, if we had to, put a half dozen men to work on 

this jab effectively. 

SEN. RUSSFZL: We really would not Beed more than six 

topflight men.. You can get some of these young chaps, some of 

them think much faster than these men we've talked about, being 

outstanding fellows who have b.zcn out of law school two or three 

years. Their re?.ctions will bc bett=r. If you can get five or 

six topflight men and give them one or two able fellows to work 

under them it would simplify the work of this Commission. 

MR. DULL&S: This is more of an investigative job than 

a legal job. 

cHAIRalAN: That has been just exactly my thought, that's 

why I said we shouldn't have more than a half dozen to start off 

with. 

SEN. COOPER: I hope that we just take them OD as we 

need them, and not get a bunch of lawyers at the start. 

CHAIRA!AN: Well, John, I'll tell you the men we'll get, 

like let's say Jenner and Adams up in New York, are not men who 

are looking for a job, men who want to stay on the payroll down 

here. I would not put them on any -salary. I would put them on a 

consulting basis, like the president does with his people, and pay 
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them for the days that they work and no more. If they have to go 

hack a couple of days a week and work on their own practice in 

order to keep it from sinking why they wouldn't get a consultant's 

fee on those days. I think some of these men would not want to go 

on a salary basis. 

SEN. RUSSELL: It might be better, if you could do it, to 

get them to devote their full time to this thing, but I don't think 

you'll be able to do it with the type of men you have in mind. 

RR. DULLES: I think the younger group ought to be on a 

full-time baets. You can get them all right. 

CRAlRh4AN: Yes. 

SEN. RUSSELL: They must not have anything else on their 

mind, that's correct. I.. \ 
MR. MC CLOY: I think that Dr. Adams and Dr. Jenner ought 

to be on it full time. I don't see how they can escape it. 

CHAIRMAN: I think they'll probably end up doing 

practically all of the work on a full-time basis. 

MR. MC CLOY: If they don't want one hundred days see 
- 

what they want. I don't mind a lump sum if you can get them all 

the time. 

REP. FORD: I would agree with that. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Maybe you can get them under contract. 

CHAIRDAN: Sure, but I think before we did anything of 

that kind we would have to know more about this job, about the 

length of time it's going to take than we know today. I think 

men of that type will not press to find out how much money they're 

going to make on this thing, and if they would make a contract with 

us for a few weeks that is something we can think of very seriously. 

REP. FORD: Do you want us to take action on these two 

men? Do you want us to take a look at these men? How do you want 
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us to proceed? 

CRAIRMAN: Really, ill~that I'think would be necessary 

wouldibe just to say they're all right and just authorize Mr. Rankin 

to bring them down and put them to work. 

NR. DULLES: Do you know Adams? 

MR. RARKIN: Yes, I know both. I think they're both 

competent lawyers. Adams* combination is rare to have, this 

police background,which Is a great addition, and he is also a 

competent lawyer. I think we're happy to be able to get him. 

CHAIRMAN: I have read in one of the papers, one you had 

here the other day, which said this is a strange COmdSSfOn, not 

one of them has had any investigative experience, If we had a 

man who has been head of the poljce department up in New York, and . 
he has the qualifications we want; they could hardly say that about 

him. 

SLN. HUSSRLL: I don't see ho-,-r they could have said that 

when the Chief Justice has one of the top solicitors sttting right 

over there:. 

REP. FORD: They had to write about something, 

CRAIRMAN: Yes, but it would firm up to have somebody 

of that character, 

SEN. RUSSELL: It would contribute a great deal to the 

investigation, Mr. Chief Justice.‘ Would it be in order to ask Mr. 

Rankin if he would want to make any statement to the Commission 

with respect to his views on this inquiry? 

CHAIRMAN: Are we through with this matter? Are we 

agreeable to go ahead with those two men? 

SEN. COOPER: I so move. 

'. REP. FORD: I second the motion. 

CHAIRNAN: All in favor say "Aye. " 

32 



, 
I 

I 

(Chorus of "Ayes.") 

CHAIRMAN: Contrary minded? 

(NO response. ) 

CHAIRMAN: The "'Ayes" have it. 

(At this point, approximately 3:15 PM, Congressman 

Boggs left the conference room.) 

CHArRMAN: We'll be in recess until Congressman Boggs 

returns. 

(At approximately 3:20 PM Congressman Boggs returned 

to the conference room.) 

CBAIRMAN: There really isn’t anything to indicate 

whether or not the FBI notified the Secret Service about any Of 

the activities of Oswald. .I. 

REP. BCCGS: There are all kinds of questions l.n my mind. 

He was such an expert marksman, for instance; Where did he do his 

practicing? Where did he get his automobile? 

SEE. RUSSELL: He did not drive. 

RE3. BOGGS: And this business about where the bullets 

penetrated the President's body, speculation about the wound in 

the throat, the hole in the windshield. 

MR. MC CLOY: That is very unsatisfactory. 

REP. FORD: I thought it was a narrative that was 

interesting to read but it did not have the depth that it ought 

to have. 

REP, BOGGS: There was nothing about Connally in there, 

not a word. 

MR. MC CLOY: They must .know about the medical report. 

CHAIRUAN: It's all part of the res gestae. 

MR. UC CLOY: Also the violent death *of the alleged 

assassin. Another thing, one of these days I think somebody should 
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go down and visit the scene of the crime before the evidence gets 

too dusty. This sequence of pictures which Life Magazine has got, 

I don't know if you have it or not. 

CHAIRMAN: I might say to the members that Time has 

volunteered to an&c this film available to us, and I accepted. 

MR. MC CLOY: Pow, here Lets reaching up for his throat. 

REP. BOGGS: But he's looking straight ahead, reaching 

up for his throat, that's very significant, I think. 

CHAIRMAN: There's another sequence which they did not 

include and it shows the burst of blood and things from his head, 

blown out, they did not put it in because they thought it was too 

gruesome, and that's the head shot, which apparently came from 

the rear. They've got that and ycu can blow it up and stop it 
\ 

and do everything, and we can have it whenever we want it, 

MR. MC CLOY: You see this sign here, someone suggested 

that this sign has now been removed. plhy I don't knoiv. But from 

that sign you can get a pretty good idea where the angle was, ._ 
That tree gives you a good notion of vhere the first bullet hit. 

Here's the place from which he shot. low this thing down here, I 

don't know what that means, it looks as if that is where he was 
: 

shot, but the tree is here, that's the only tree tbat I can see. 

REP. FORD: Is it this tree here? 

MR. MC CLOY: That's so‘ small that I can't believe it's 

that tree. This tree is a fairly big tree. 

REP. FON): You're right. 

NH. MC CLOY: Moreover? do you see here, in this 

perforated wall thing here, now that must be over hare, it's not 

the same as that, because that's two and this one here must be 

along in here. 
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REP. FORD: But that person must have taken the shot 

over here some place? 

Am. MC CLOY: Still I don't. see how he could have been 

hit in the front from here. 

REP. BOGGS: That's the big question, yes. 

MR. MC CLOY: I inquired about this and they said that 

nobody was permitted on the overpass, 

REP. BOGGS: Wbo says they weren't? 

MR. MC CLOY: Bell, they may have been there. 

REP. BOGGS: And nobody was supposed to be in that 

building. 

MR. AK! CLOY: I think we ought to take a look at the 

grounds and somebody ought to do.it and get the picture of this . 
angle to see if it Is humanly possible for him to have been hit 

in the front from a shot P?.red from that window. Raybe it is. 

MR. RANKIN: I think that it would be most helpful, 

before making a trip down there, to examine all the possibilities 

first and point these out so that you would have the various 

things to look at that we could think of, and all that you could 

think of, before anyone went down there rather than going down 

znd coming back with all of those questions. 

AR --MC CLOY: It's true that evidence slips away, but I 

think you're right on this. Then'there's the question, should we 

not interview Connally very quickly, and the widow? That's a very 

sensitive thing. I don't think you should cross-examine her, but 

after ell she was a witness right alongside of her husband when the 

bullet 9ruck .* . . 

MR. RANKIN: What are you going to do with the President 

and tis. Johnson? They were there, too. 
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REP. BOGGS: They were not in the same oar. 

MR. MC CLOY: I think somebody ought to be interVieWiW 

Nrs. Kennedy pretty quickly. 

MR. DDLLES: What about the Secret Service men who were 

right there? I think we should talk to them first, their miSSiOns. 

MR. MC CLOY: There's the one who saw him first, saw the 

bullet strike. 

MR. DDLLES: The one who jumped lip on the back of the 

car? 

MR. MC CLOY: No, Mrs. Kennedy. She's sitting there. 

She turns around and she sees him shot before Connally turns 

around. I think it's a very delicate thing to do, but I'm told 

that she's quite prepared to talk about it. I've talked to one of * 
the members of the family about it. 

REP. FORD: iilrs. Connally was in the car also. 

:a. m CLOY: And if you don't do that I think memory 

might play tricks. 

CHAIRMAN: These people should be interviewed all right 

but I'm wondering if we shouldn't know more about this thing before 

we do, because we don't want to go back and do it all over again 

with Mrs. Remedy or Mr. Johnson. I would think that we ought 

to get all of these reports in, study them, have our WeStiOnS 

definitely in mind, what we're interested in, what areas of inquiry 

we wanted to make of her before we undertook to do it. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I don't suppose the FBI has any statement 

from Drs. Kennedy or Mr. Johnson. 

CKAIRIAN: We don't know that. 

SEN. COCPER: 1 think that we ought to havo a list of 

the people we want to interrogate. 
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MR. DULLES: I think one who you should see fairly SOOT, 

or get a Statement from, would be Bauman. Be's talked to some 

extent, but I don't know what his situation is. He's the retired 

Chief of the Secret Service, up until two years ago, he's a very 

legal man, I've worked with him very closely for ten years. 

CHAIRMAN: Yes, I have a note in my office. I think we 

shoul.d, by all means, see him. He could toll us about somo other 

things not connected with this tragedy that might be very helpful 

to us. 

MR. DULLES: He's independent except for being retired, 

and he did make a statement to the press, ahich I thought rather 

indiscreet. 

REP, FCRD: I think SO,..too, for a man in his position. 

NR. DTJLLES: I think it-was indiscreet but I think we 

should get a statement from him. 

NR. NC CLOY: I think we should get that film in our 

possession because it deteriorates. 

REP. FORD: Can they make copies of that? - 

CBAIRAlAN: Yes, they can. 

NR. IdC CLOY: Do you know how much that fellow got for 

that? ‘It70 hundred thousand dollars. 

REP. FORD: Was he just an ordinary guy? 

NR. NC CLOY: Yes. 

MR. RANKIW: Mrs. Oswald and Mrs. Paine, and anyone else, 

what do you want me to do about protecting against their 

disappearing? 

BR. KC CLOY: Call up the. Department of Justice. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I don't know what we can do about Mrs. 

'Baine. She's an American citizen. I don’t know -#hat right we have 

to impede her unless she were put under bond as a material witness 
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in the State of Texas. I suppose we could do it but I would be 

very loath to do it. But I think we should communicate with the 

Immigration Service and request them not to approve any visas for 

Mrs. Oswald until later. 

MR. DULLBS: These are problems of law, aren't they? 

SEN. COOPER: According to the record she's asked the 

Embassy for permission to return. She's asked for permission to 

return, 

MR. MC CLOY: I thought she recanted on that. 

SEN. COO!?ER: Before. 

SBN. RUSSELL: I can't conceive thorn being derelict 

enough to just turn her loose to go to Mexico, but if they have 

thon we can look into it and advise the Commission to take such 

aPpropriate steps. 

CBAIWAN: VII11 you look into that then? There's another 

person that was passed over lightly in this situation and that's 

the man who was transporting Oswald each weekend from Dallas over 

to Irving, where his wife was. 

MR. MC CLOY: Frazier. 

CHAIRMAN: Yes, and then on the very morning of this 

-ssassination he brought Oswald to Dallas from Irving and Gswald 

;,?.d this rifle with him, apparently in that wrapping paper, and he 

.:cmPletely dismissed that. Now, a fellow who is that clcse with 

ijim, and he worked there in the plant himself, a fellow that's been 

that close to a thing certainly had to be checked out. 

REP. BGGGS: The Oswald trip to Russia was very 

interesting. Such defection had not been arranged in advance 

because be arrived in France, went over to London, flew from there 

i;o Bclsinki, and, bang, he went right over into Russia. 
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MR. MC CLOY: Another thing, my wife is pretty SUspiCious, 

because she's tried to get some American citizen, who is married 

to a Russian, get his wife out. She couldn't get it. How in the 

world did she get it? That's the most difficult thing in the 

world, 

SEN. RUSSELL: That Marine guard who married that Russian 

girl, it took six months. 

REP. FORD: There's some sailor staying over there. They 

want to throw him out and he won't leave until he takes his wife 

with him. I think that's right now. 

HR. DULLES: I would like to get that material into the 

hands of the CIA as soon as possible to explain the Russian parts. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I thinkyou've got more faith in them than 

I have. I think they'll doctor anything they hand to US. 

MR. DULZZS: i3Tt Csxild said in his diary, about his 

relationship with them, about his at@l?z>ted suicide, about the 

payment he got, all that business requires a very careful study. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Mell, all of that writing material that 

he brought out of there with him. 

CRAIRMAN: And our Government furnished him four hundred 

and some dollars to bring that Russian ivifo over. 

SBN. RUSSZLL: The first time they brought home one of 

those defectors from Korea I wired the President, I wired the 

Secretary of State, I protested violently paying one dime to bring 

home those chaps who have spit on the American flag, jumped up and 

down on it in the mud, and in the presence of all of our people end 

soldiers renounce their citizenship. Whether they can do that or 

not, we didn't have to pay their way home. And this last one, I 

took that up with president Kennedy and they would not pay his way 

home, and finally this broadcasting company paid his way home. 
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REP. BOGGS: plell, what we were talking about before, 

the Ruby thing. It is very interesting to me because they have 

done obviously a lot to establish the life and habits of Osmld, 

but there IS still little on this fellow Ruby, including his 

movements, what he was doing, how he got in there, it's fantastic. 

CBAIRMAN: His relations with the police department? 

REP. BOGGS: Exactly. 

SEN. COOPER: I think the New York Times had more on it 

yesterday. 

MR. MC CLOY: What are the forebearers of Oswald, what 

generation American is he, where were his grandparents born? 

RRP. BCGGS: He was born in New York. Lived there most 

of his life. His mother, I notice in that report, I think has a I 
French name. 

MR. DULLES: Cn his passport instead of his mother as the 

person you notify in czse soqxthing happens he had his aunt, not 

his mother. 

REP. BOGGS: Oswald's father-died when this man was born. 

That, too, is not a well known name in that area. 

MR. MC CLOY: F/hat is apparently a straight American 

baa-round:' 

CF!IRMAN: Except that it says his mother was disturbed, a 

disoriented woman, and so forth.' I think she's a very talkative 

woman, from what I've seen on television, and I might think we 

might talk tc her. 

REP. BOGGS: He has a brother. 

CHAIRMAN: Nothing about him. . 
SER. COOPER: His half brother is in the Army. 

. MR. DULLRS: Has any woman talked to Mrs. Oswald? We 

don't know that. 
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hut. MC CLOY: You mean any woman investigator? 

MR. DULLES: It would have to be some investigator who 

spoke Russian because her English is weak. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I think Mrs. Paine is her alter ego. 

REP. BCIGGS: There's been no check out at all On hfrs. 

Paine. 

SEN. RUSSELL: 1'11 say one thing, she's one of the most 

charitable people we have. 

SEN. COOPER: A friend of mine spent some time in Russia 

and she came over to see me. She interviewed Oswald in Moscow 

just after he got there. She said that he was in the Embassy and 

talked to him constantly. She said he didn't know whether he would 

be accepted or not but he w2s determined to stay there if he was 

accepted. 

MR. DULLES: That's the UP mc~an. 

SEN. COOPER: She was INS, I think. She said that at 

that time he was, of course, interested in the institution, 

Marxism, but she still raised the question how easily he got out 

with his wife. She said she thought it was very important. That 

is just an idea. 'Ihe FBI and all of those people interviened her 

very carefully, and Mrs. Paine, her husband, Mrs. Cswald, to see 

if there wasn't some point there, particularly with respect to New 

-Orleans, that would turn the individual against Democracy to 

Communism. 

REP. FORD: We all know, Mr. Chairman, that the FBI iS 

continuing this investigation on a very large scale, and that brings 

up, at least to me, the question which was raised by letter, which 

I believe was sent you, and copies of which we all received, from 

Mr. Katzcnbach, as to whether or not we ought to issue any statement 
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at this time. I don't know how the others feel but in light of 

the fact that there is a constant large-scale investigation going 

on I would hesitate to have us Issue any interim press release. 

I 
I 

SEN. RUSSELL: I don't think we have anything to tell 

them, Congressman. 

REP. FORD: I agree with you. I think I'm a little 

surprised that they even bring It up. Here's one other thing 

on this. I was called by one of the top AP or UP people here, and 

he didn't know that you had received the letter and we had copies, 

but he was one of the top AP or UP people at Dallas at the time. 

He said, Jerry, I'm surprised that we got, 8nd the other press 

services got, stories out the very same day, in effect, he w8s 

saying what they have asked us to do, The minute he said that it \ 
lead me to the belief that he was‘ inferring that there had been a 

deliberate leak from some a&cncy of the Fociera Government, and 

now they wanted us to confirm by Coi.:.nissi.on action what had been 

leaked previously. I just think somebody ought to check on that. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I wonder if the Counsel h8S any suggestior 

to make. 

RE?. FORD: I have the suspicion that this top man of 

either AP or UP, the evidence that he has sent me that both AP and 

UP have, I'd call press releases for news stories the same day. 

Now, somebody had to give this infcrmation to both AP and UP In 

order for that to happen. 

CHAIRMAN: I read those dispatches, . 

REP. FORD: Didn't that come to your mind? 

CHAIRMAN: Surely did.. I spoke to Katzenbach about it. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I mentioned that the first day we Sat 

here. 



CFIAIRMAN: Yes, you did. Senator Russell asked 

gatzcnbach where it could have come from and he said there is Only 

one source, 

SEN. RUSSELL: Do you recall the first day I asked 

gatxenbach that? 

MR. MC CLOY: There were leaks ltng before we got the 

documents. 

REP. BOGGS: And after that, at the second meeting, there 

was The lWening Star with the whole thing. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Every day there mr.s something. 

CRAMDAN: Yes, until it was all out and I tell you 

frankly I just don't find anything in that report that has not been 

leaked to the press. -. \ 
SEN. RUSSELL: Nothing ejrccpt the details. 

MR. RWICIN: In answer to Senator Russcllls query, the 

Chief Justice and I have talked about this problem, what kind of 

a staff we should have, the type of lawyers, because they would 

have to try to make a legal case and see where the various holes 

were, and then we thought the persons could use the various 

investigative agencies of the Government rather than set up a lot 

of new staff, with all of that expense and so forth, and finally we 

came to the conclusion, after looking 'at this report, that we might 

have to come back to you and ask for some investigative help, too, 

to examine special situations, because we might not get all we 

needed by just going back to the YDI and other agencies because the 

report has's0 many holes in it. Anybody can look at it and see 

that it just doesn't seem like they're looking for things that this 

Commiselon has to look for in order to get the answers that it 

wants and it's entitled to, 'We thought we might reserve the 

question, but we thought we might need Borne Investigative Staff. 
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SBN. RUSSELL: Initially my thought was if anything 

came up that we needed some additional information on or wanted to 

get something expanded to follow up some clue we would turn it 

over to the FBI and tell them to clear it up. I don't think we will 

need to have a large staff, but two or three people to check again61 

certain instances where we might need an independent inquiry, or 

you might, as Counsel, present it to the Commission. I think it's 

wise not to do anything at this time. It will be necessary to do 

it later. 

blR. RARRIN: There may be some situations where we can't 

get answers and in those we may need sane investigator to get the 

answers, because it might be a tender spot. I am sure that the FBI 

is certainly tender about the knowledge they had and the fact that 

the Secret Service did not have that knowledge in order to do 

anything about it. 

SEN. :',JSSEm: They would not be human if they weren't.- 

MR. RANKIN: There is also the time that Oswald was in 

this building and he got out and nothing was done about it until 

he had been all over the community. I presume that all of the 

various agencies are rather tender about that situation. I am sure 

_. they would be. So we might have difficulty getting anything and 

come up against a blank wall until we get somebody wbo we can rely 

upon and who will try to work around some of the people and get the 

whole picture first. 

REP. FORD: Ray I ask this question? What kind of a 

schcdu' ,c are we thinking of for the Commission to: meet between now 

and Jxux-y lst? 

CRAIRNAN: Well, I have thought that inasmuch as we have 

not seen the State Department report, and there is no Secret 
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Service report in existence, and we have nothing from CIA, that 

perhaps we can get a couple of these staff that we have been 

talking about down here to appraise what we do get in the meantime, 

and maybe we would do better to wait until a day or two after the 

first of the year to have our next meeting. I don't see much that 

we can accomplish in the meantime because Mr. Rankin will he busy 

orienting.himself and getting things set up and getting these 

lawyers working on the job. Personally, I can't see any need for 

having any meeting between now and the first of the year. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I can't either. I suppose you all will 

want to observe the Christmas Holidays, like we will, and I suppose 

ever other gentleman will want to observe Christmas day and it will 

take sometime to complete their study and analyze the documentary 

matter, so I don't see any reason-why we should meet before Congress 

comes back. 

CHAIRMAN: That would bo the seventh, 

BEN. RUSSELL: Yes. 

_ CHAIRRAR: Well, really, I don't think it would serve 

any great purpose. 

MR. MC CLOY: Only if an emergency came up. 

SER. RUSSELL: Oh, yes. 

REP. BOGGS: ylell, for those of us who are in Congress, 

the seventh will be a bad day. Tbe sixth will be a better day. 

The eighth, I think, the president is going to have his joint 

session. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I would feel if it's necessary, maybe the 

Chairr.:,r! will think it is necessary, but the sixth is agreeable 

with me. I can be here on the sixth in the afternoon. I can't be 

here in the morning. 



CHAIRMAN: I can't believe there will be much difference 

between the sixth and the ninth. It will take Nr. Rankin and the 

staff sometime to get organized, and I'll be working on it, too, 

but I can't see any difference between that and the ninth. So 

suppose we leave it for one day of that week when you’re all 

available. We'll check, 

SEN. RUSSELL: Don't fix it on the ninth. If yo;l feel 

it is necessary to meet on that day, of course, all of US will be 

in town, I assume, but you can keep in touch with Mr. Rankin on 

that, 

CHAIRMAN: Yes, we'll pick a date that is agreeable to 

everyone. 

MR. DULLFS: Will we have the Texas report by then? . 
CRAIRMAN: I have no idea. 

HR. DULLES: I think we ought to get that Texas report 

as soon as possible. 

CRAIRMAN: I'm going to ask them to be here tomorrow and _ 
talk to them, Allen. I'll call the Attorney General on the phone 

as soon as I leave this meeting. I wanted to tell you folks before 

I got in-touch with the Texas authorities, but I'll call them as _ 

soon as I leive this meeting and ask him if he can come down. If 

he does we'll try to work out a schedule and tell them the 

importance of expedition in the matter. 

MR. DULLES: We can expedite the CIA report, I know, 

because I can give them, or the FBI can pass to them these exhibits 

about Oswald being in Russia. That is going to be a pretty key 

business, the analysis of those reports. 

CHAIRMAN: Haven't the CIA any contact with the FBI? 

blR. DULLES: I don't think they'll do it because the FBI 



has no authority to pass these reports to anyone else without this 

Commission's approval, 

MR. MC CLOY: The CIA knows everything about it. I 

don't know how they got it but John McCone knows everything. 

MR. DWLES: He has not seen the reports because I've 

checked with the people yesterday at great length. I have no 

authority to give it to them and he has not seen the exhibits that 

?Je now have, that describe about Oswald while he was in Russia. 

CRAIRMAN: I see no reason why'we should not give John 

McCone a copy of this report and let him see it. He can see mine 

if he wants to. Do any of you see any.reason why he shouldn't? 

SEW. RUSSELL: I know of no reason. 

REP, BOGGS: I can see..no reason. 

MR. DULLES: I can make-mine available. I Kouldn't want 

to do it without approval of this Coxaission . 

SEN. RUSSELL: I have never been able to understand why 

it is that every agency acts like it's the sole agency in the - 

Government, - There is very little interchange of information 

between the departments in the United States Government, The entire 

view is that they are a separate, closed department, and there is 

no interchange of information. !Ihe Agriculture Department may have 

something that is similar to what another agency has and yet you 

can't interchange that information. 

MR. DULLES: I wouldn't want the FBI to pass this report 

around every place. If you give me authority I would be willing 

to see Chat's done. 

CRAIRkAN: If there is no objection, Hr. Dulles will be 

authorized to make his FBI report available to Nr. NcCone. 

47 



REP, BOGGS: Mr. Chief Justice, who sees this transcript 

this man is making here? 

CHAIRMAN: That is supposed to be Top Secret, between the 

reporter and this Commission, and no one else. I an sure that is 

the understanding. 

REP. BOGGS: All right, 

CRAIRMAN: Be could not have less than that. 

-REP. BOGGS: I just wanted to make sure. 

MR. DULLES: Mr. Chairman, I was just wondering, Mr. 

Xatzenbach made a specific recommendation in his letter that, I 

think, none of us would like to go through with. On the other hand, 

he said, I think, therefore, the Commission should consider 

releasing - or allowing the Department of Justice to release a . 
short gross statement which would preferably ma!;e the folloming 

points. Now, I con&r if we don't have .to do so;acthing about that. 

CHAIRAfAN: Xay I say this, I have talkod to Mr. Eatzcnbac~ 

about this, and I think the reason that he feels that something 

should be said was that the President himself told the public, the 

press in particular, that the report of the FBI would be made 

public. That was before he had appointed this COmiSsiOn. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Mr. Chairman, would there be any objsctica 

cn your part to a motion that you acknowledge this and tell them 

that the Commission did not deem it advisable to ISSUe any further 

statement at this time. 

CHAIFlMAN: If that is the wish of the Commission. 

SEN. RUSSELL: That would at least give him an answer 

and tha: we'd be taking the responsibility for not issuing it. 

CBAIRNAN: Gentlemen, do you make that as a motion7 

SEN. RUSSELL: I do. 

CHAIRUAN: Second? 
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REP. FORD: May I ask what it was? 

SEN. RUSSELL: Mr. Xatzenbach's letter, do you recall? 

He wrote a letter recommending it be made public and it has not 

been answered. I moved that the Chairman acknowledge his letter 

and advise Mr. Katzenbach that the Commission deemed it advisable 

uot to issue any further release at this time. 

REP. FORD: Right. 

CHAIRMAi?: All in favor say, "Bye." 

(Chorus of "Ayes.") 

CHAIRMAN: Contrary minded? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN: The "Ayes" have it. 

MR. MC CLOY: Do we give anything out? 

CHAIRXAN: As far as I'm concerned I have no statement 

for the public at all. I have made none and I don't propose to 

discuss it publicly with anyone, 

SEN. RUSSELL: I have had two or three of my friends 

requesting information from me. They've asked me about it. I 

said, you really don't expect me to tell you about what is going 

on in tha Commission? And they said, no I didn't but I've asked. 

SEN. COOi?ER: They're all trying to find out how long 

they think this is going to take. 

SEN. RUSSELL: It would be foolish to set a date now. 

CRAIRMAN: We can't do it. 

REP. FORD: May I say this, h!r. Chairman. I was down 

in Chicago last Tuesday or Wednesday and I had a press conference 

for tb: American Farm Bureau meeting where I was speaking, and i 

thought they'd talk about that and they asked me about this. Tbey 

asked me specifically would we make a report before the Ruby trial 

. 
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and I said I didn't think we would. Now, I said that, but I 

didn't think there was any harm in saying that. That's the only 

thing. 

CHAIRMAN: Congressman, I do think there is danger in 

saying that particular thing because it might be in somebody's 

mind to delay the trial. We're getting into an area here where we 

can't tell what is liable to happen. It might bc to somebody's 

interest if they know this Commission would not make a report until 

this trial is over, and to find some way to delay the Ruby trial. 

So we couldn't do it without breaking our word. 

REP. FORD: That's the only thing I said and it caught 

me because I was not prepared for that type of a conference, but I 

see your point and I'll not make .any further statement. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I would &y that I couldn't tell when 

Ruby would be tried. You can easily do that. 

CBAIRMAN: It's pretty tough to stay away from them. 

It's tougher for you than it is for me. 

REP. BOGGS: On comments that'I've made I just said we 

were going to get all of the facts and carry out the President's 

Proclamation, period, if it takes a year. 

MR. DULLES: What about that letter from the Congresswin 

that we do not have the right of subpoena power? 

REP. FORD: I'm going to try to quiet him down. 

MR. RAUKIN: He raised an interesting point. 

bm. MC CLOY: What is it? 

SEN. RUSSELL: That the Commission, not having been 

establ:.rhed by Congress with a definite legislative purpose, the 

subpoena power just isn't there. I don't think there is an 

excepti.on to it, but you can make one. 

a 
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RRP. FORD: He's a first term member, an investigator 

up in the State of New Hampshire, attorney general. 

SEN. RUSSRLL: I know him. He worked up here for a 

while. 

MR. DULLES: You have probably all seen the Birch Society 

ad. That must have cost them thousands and thousends of dollars. 

A full page in the New York Times. The Uashington Post today. 

IiB. xc CLOY: Vhat does it say? 

MR. DULLES: Did you see it'? 

REP, FORD: It was in the Post this morning. That '9 

where I saw it. 

hiR. DULLBS: Right next to the editorial page it PaS in 

the Times. . . . \ 

REP. BOGGS: It was In the 'Iir;os yesterday. 

SEN. COOXR: Some fellow told me Sast meek there was 

going to be a big ad in which me would all be denounced by W. 

CBAIRMAN: Gentlemen, is there anything further to come - 
before the meeting? 

NR. RARKIN: I'd like to say about the oath, if you will 

sign them when you have time and send them to me. 

l&P. BOGCS: Fhy don't WQ do that right now? 

MR. RARKIN: All right, and I'll send them to Justice 

Reed. 

(The Commission members pause to sign their oath.) 

MR. DULLES: I've got a few extra copies of a book that 

I passed out to our Counsel, Did I give it to you, Mr. Chief 

Justice? 

CIiAIRXAN: I don't think so. 

RR. DULLES: It's a book written about ten years agO 

giving tho background of seven attempts on the lives of the 

President. 



CHAIRMAN: I have not seen it. 

MR. DIJLLES: It's a fascinating book, but you'll find a 

pattern running through here that I think we'll find in this 

present case. I hate to give you a paperback, but that's all 

there is. 

CRAIRBAN: Paperback is good enough. Thank you very much. 

REP. BOGGS: This piece in the current issue of the New 

nepublic raises some interesting questions, You might like to 

read it. 

MR. MC CLOY: This is very interesting, 

REP. BOGGS: It is. 

CBAIRHAN: The New Republic? 

REP. BOGGS: The December 21st issue, . 
MR. MC CLOY: Called "S&zds of Doubt, Questions About 

!&The Pssassinztion." : 

RX'. BCF'Xi: It quotes stories from papers all over the 

country. 

RBP. PORD: Uhen was the book written? 

MR. DULLES: 1952. 'Ihe last one is the attack on Truman. 

mere you have a plot, but these other cases are all habitual,. 

going back to the attack on Jackson in 1835. I found it very 

interesting. 

MR. MC CLOY: The Lincoln assassination was a plot. 

MR. DULLES: Yes, but one man was so dominant that it 

almost wasn't 2 plot. 

CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, this came to mind a day or SO ago, 

and that is this, in England whenever they have a crisis they have 

a Royal Commission appointed, and they have had some great reports 

made up. I thought it might be wise for us to ask the Library of ' 
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Congress to get us a set of all of these Royal Commissions reports, 

back a good many years, including the most recent one, the Lord 

Denning report. 

MR. DDLLRS: I have several copies of that. 

MR. MC CLOY: It's very Interesting the way he handled 

that. 

CHAIRMAN: They have served a great purpose in satisfying 

the public and I thought we might learn something by getting them. 

Lee, maybe you can start working on that. You can have the Lib&y 

of Congress begin putting those together for us. 

NR. NC CLOY: One thing I have some doubt about is whether 

you're going to let such a long time elapse, between the date of 

the assassination and the middle...of January, before you interview \ 
the chief witness, Mrs. Kennedy. 'I just think that it's going to 

look strange if v;e don't. I don't know who has intervicxod her. 

Maybe some people have, nrlyhc they have not, but I think we ought 

to oatlsfy ourselves that‘we interview her. 

REP. BOGGS: I have talked to a friend of mine who told 

me about riding to the scene of the tragedy, the hospital, and he 

told me what transpired in the hospital room, and the extent of the 

wounds. In fact, the President was undoubtedly deadbefore he ever 

u-rived at the hospital. None of this appears in these reports. 

Nothing but the autopsy, 

NR. NC CLOY: We have to get that fast from the one thx? 

was closest to him, within a foot of him, when the bullet struck. 

REP. BOGGS: And Governor Connally and Mr. Johnson, and 

the Secret Service Agent who jumped up on the back of the car. 

MR. ?dC CLOY: That's what I have in mind. 

' hi-R. DULLRS: 1 uonder if we couldn't, with the Chairman's 

approval, g et one or two members of the Couiilttce together, if some 
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of us have time, perhaps the Counsel and one member of the 

Committee, and sit down with Baumnn, and a few others, and just 

talk to them and get information for the benefit of the full 

Committee, I don't think we can all sit down with every witness. 

I don't think thatVs necessary. 

REP. FORD: I agree with that. 

MR. DLJLLES: I would be very glad to get Bauman to come 

in and get all of his views, and if the Committee wants to see him 

'io make a report to the Committee then they can do it. 

SEN, RUSSELL: I don't think we should start Informal 

hearings at this stage because I don't know that we'll have to 

have a parade of witnesses. But if one member of the Commission 

would want to talk to them I think Nr. Rankin can find that rather . 
quickly through the FBI to see if-they have any statement from 

them. I doubt that they have. If they have not it's rather 

delicate. 

klR. DULLES: It vrould be background information of the 

Secret Service's relations with the FBI. 

MR. MC CLOY: I don't think we ought to question Mrs. 

Kennedy. 

SEN. RUSSELL: I wouldn't like for the whole Commission 

to do it. If someone wanted to interview her that's different. I 

don't think she's the principal witness. 

REP. FORD: That's what I was going to suggest. Someona 

who knows her best and has known her for a period.of time. It can 

be done most informally. 

CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I don't think we know about this. 

thing yet to question witnesses in the formal way. I really don'; 

believe we do. And when youlre going to talk to'someone like ides. 

Kennedy I think we ought to know exactly what we want to find out 
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from her, exactly what we have to have from her. I just can't see 

that we can proceed that way with her because It doesn't seem an 

honorable way. 

MR. MC CLOY: I think a month is going to go by before 

you're in that position, and I think that is dangerous. 

CHAIRMAN: Do you think she'll forget, Jack? 

MR. MC CLOY: yes. Your mind plays tricks with you. 

She's got it very definitely in mind now, and I'm told that she's 

physically in a position where she can do it, but I don't have 

that at first hand. She may not be the chief witness as to who 

did the job. She*s the chief witness ps to how those bullets hit 

her husband. She saw both of them. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Yes, there's no question about that. 

MR. MC CLOY: This is looming up as the most confusing 

thing that we've got. 

CBAIRMAR: I macdcr if -the TcPort 1:/e get fr0:~ the Secret 

Service wouldn't pretty much clear that up. If it doesn't, good 

Lord, what can they report to us on that will help us. They were 

there, right at the car, and know exactly what happened. 

REP. BOGGS: Well, this FBI report doesn't clear it up. 

CHAIRMAN: It doesn't do anything 

REP. BOGGS: It raises a lot of new questions in my mind. 

MR. MC CLOY: The FBI was down there. 

MR. DULLES: Yes, but during the investigation I don't 

think they have any business around the President; 

REP. FORD: No protection responsiblli,ty. 

SEN. COOTER: I think what the Chief Justice is saying 

iS this, when these reports come in, If there are any raw reports 

from the FBI, if thoy have affidavits from people that testified 

t 
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about the circumstances about what happened to the President, also 

the security people, then, as I understand it, if there are any 

gaps in that and you feel that you should, go and talk to Nrs. 

Kennedy. 

NIL DIJLLKS: Is the Secret Service report coming directly 

to us. 

CHAIRMAN: They're supposed to send it to us. I don't 

?~UOW. !Be Department of Justice is checking on it. 

MR. DULLES: The Secret Service is under Treasury. 

SEN. RUSSELL: Did the State report come directly from 

the State Department? 

CRAiRMAN: , NO it came through :[atzenbach, and he's 

checking all these for us, as I understand it. . 
REP. BOGGS: Well, I think the point raised was a good 

one by IcCloy. It's been a long time since I've gracticed criminal 

law but I know how witnesses genuinely get confused. 

NR. NC CLOY: Of course they do. 

T SEN. RUSSELL: It is very easy to, That's human thinking. 

You can get a person to say anything and he wasn't even there, and 

yet he'll believe that he saw it himself. I think someone should 

ask the Attorney General to ask her if she would make a statement, 

nad if our Counsel feels that we should trko the statement then - 

some member of the Commission who knows SIX-S. Kennedy better than I 

do, and I assumethat of four or five of you that is true, should 

take this statement as informally as possible, and that is about 

how it should be done, if we should do it at all. 

MR. DULLES: I wonder if, she wouldn't write it out, and 

then if we wanted to ask questions on that it would be easier for 

her. She could take time'and just write out everything she could 

remember. 
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REP. BOGGS: My thought would be that you or Allen check 

with Ted Sorensen about this. 

hm. MC CLOY! My feeling would be to go to Bobby because 

he held her hand throughout the whole thing, and I think that would 

be better than Sorensen. 

REP. BOGGS: Yes, I think so. 

MR. RANKIY: I think we could get it by letting her tell 

!;er story first and arrange to visit her about particular questions 

that might not be covered, if that is all right with you. 

REP. FORD: I think that's the way to do it. 

CHAXSFirAN: Eugpose you do it that way. 

SXN. RUSSELL: I think one member of the Commission should 

be there without auy question. ~_ 

MR. MC CLOY: You can talk to Bobby about that. He might 

have an idea on that. 

CHAI?XAN: All right, gentlemen, is there anything 

further? If not I think I saw two or three newspaper men outside 

and I think we had probably better bring them in hero and follow 

our practice and get It over with. 

SER. RUSSELL: You have to feed them a little because 

they expect it. 

CIiAIR?/iiN: All we need to tell them now is that we're in 

Goslness and we've got an office manager, we've got a telephone, 

we're getting our staff together, and we're still gathering reports. 

That we have received the report from the State Department today 

but we h.-.vc not had a chance to evaluate it . Other than the FBI 

report s'e have had nothing yet. 

REP. BOGGS: What about this resolution? 

CRAIRMAN: I don't know that I would. What do you think? 

SEN. RUSSELL: I don't think VIC ought to but yle expect 
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to talk to them again. I think it might be well to tell them 

about it. 

cHAIARMAN: All right. 

REP. FORD: Sir, I have a bill on the floor. 

CHAIRMAN: Go right ahead. We'll adjourn today at the 

call of the Chairman, sometime in the week of the 5th Of January. 

REP. FORD: Do you want me to tell the press to come in? 

CHAIRMAN: Yes, r!ould you tell them to come in if they're 

there. 

(At this point, approximately 4:15 PM, Congressman Ford 

left the conference room, and the press entered.) 

CHAIRMAN: Ladies and gentlemen, I have a brief statement 

to make. The Commission has beenmeeting here since two O’clOck, i 
as you know, and we have been discu,, -ing the organization and the 

workings of the Commission. ?7e have been discussing, also, the 

Lousekeeping plans that vre have been developing through the Reek, 

and we want to announce to you that our headquarters will be at 

200 hlaryland Avenue, Southeast, that's in the building known as 

the Veterans of Foreign Wars, directly across the street from the 

Supreme Court building. 

PRESS: Northeast. 

CHAIRMAN: I guess it is RorZhcasC. Right over here by 

.Lhe Senate Office Building. l7ell; you gentlemen know where it is, 

just right over here, 200 Maryland Avenue. 

?RESS: De.11 find it, sir. 

CHAIRIAN: 'Jhe General Counsel can tell you the telephone 

number, if you wish it. I don't have it. I7e have the fourth floor 

of that building. I'!e have an office manager there. He came to us 

frbm the General Services Administration. !'le have a files expert 

thcre, who was recommended to us and sent to us by Dr. Grover, the 
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Archivist. bh?. Hankin is set up there to do business 25 General 

Counsel. There is a secretary there and there vrill soon be a 

secretarial staff, we hone, from other departments of the Government 

As I say, we have been discussing the affairs of organization 

and we have decided that it would be essential for us in our work 

to have the materials upon which the reports we are receiving are 

based, and we are formally requesting the agencies to supply those 

materials to us. We have not yet received any reports, except one, 

which was received this afternoon from the State Department, and 

the FBI report, which you have heard about before. And I think 

that is ahout all I have, 

NR. MC CLOY: We’re in the process of recruiting OIU 

legal staff. I_ 

CIIAIRNAN: Yes, vie are id the process of doing that, and 

v;e'll have something to announce on that v~y shortly. 

PRZ-33: Did you say somathing about materials? 

CFiAIilNAN: You understand that the reports we are 

receiving are merely summary reports of -what happened and in more 

or less s!:eleton form, and in order for us to evaluate them ue will 

have to see some o? the materials upon which those reports are 

based. That is a normal thing. 

PRE$S : You have received "iv!0 reports, the FBI report 

before today, and the State Department report this noon? 

CHAIRNAN: That's true. 

PBXSS: 30th summary reports? 

CHAIRNAN: Yes. 

PRESS: When you say materials, do you mean interviews 

with eye witnesses, that sort of thing, I'm trying to be general? 

CX41RLiAt~: Yes, it could include-that. 

MR. MC CLOY: Sour03 material. 
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CAIRMAN: ?lhatever the report is based on, some might 

be documents, some might be reports Cram investigators, some might 

be statcmsnts of individuals, and so Zorth, that kind of 

information. 

?RESS: 7ould that include physical evidence also: 

CHAIRMAN: Fell, 02 course. 

2iiESS: Gun, bu!.letu, &hat 8or.t oi tiling, too? 

CHAIrnM: I don't think we need to have gossession of 

any of those things. I know they:11 be available to us ir^ we need 

them but we did not have that particularly in mind. 

PRESS: But you would want the ballistic -tests? 

CHAIRUAN: I think no one on thoCommission,nor the 

General Counsel, has read it. -. 

PSESS: Will a report on Os!vald by the Russians be 

included? 

CXAIRMAI?: I don't knou. I ilavJe not read it yet. I have 

not opened a book. I am sure no one on the Commission has either. 

PRESS : Several days ago you talked about the Commission 

issuing a summary report of the FBI report. Can you tell us if 

you've discussed that and if you're still interested in issuing 

a summary rcgort of the F!3I report? 

CHAIRMAN: I think, right at this moment, it would serve 

no purpose to do that. 

XiESS: To issue a sumiiary report? 

CHAIRMAN: Yes. 

PRESS: 1 think the phrasing you made bias a Freliminary 

statement. 

CHAIRXAN: Yes, I think I did, and I think no statement 

of any kind should be forthcoming at this particular moment 
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PRESS: Do you rule out any statement until your own 

work is concluded? 

CHAIRMAN: We don't rule out anything. I just say at 

this particular time there is none to be made. 

PRESS: When will you have the next meeting? 

C.HAIRMAN: Wee'11 meet at the call of the Chairman, and 

I think it will not be within the next ten days. 

PRESS: Mr. Chief Justice, have you decided how long it 

uight take for the Commission to complete its work? 

CHAIRIm?: 17e have no reason to judge this, we have not 

c~en Seen the reports w have to NOi‘k on. 

FRESS: Sir, do you anticipate any public hearings at 

all or do you think they all will be in grivatc? 

CHAIRtAN: 17s have not discussed any of those matters. 

.?dESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRkfAN: You're ~lcc7z. ;.!Ori'y ~il;.'i:~~723 to all of 

you. 

(At this point, anproximately 4:30 PM, the Commission 

adjourned, to meet at a future date at the call of the 

Chair.) 

------ 


